May 16, 1996

NMOCD JULE 0
P.O. Drawer DD o
Artesia, New Mexico 88211-0719 R O T TR I

RE: Dual Completion Request
Dow "B" 28 Fed. #1
Sec. 28-T17S-R31E Unit P
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Sir(s)

Texaco Exploration and Producing, Inc. requests permission to dual complete
the above captioned well in Eddy County, New Mexico. This well is currently
perforated in the Morrow Formation at 11,764'--11,792". This zone tested at a rate of
350 mcf/d gas & 30 bbis/day oil and no water on a 24 hr. test. Itis proposed to
produce this Morrow zone up the 5 1/2" casing.

The Mississippi is perforated from 12,118'-12,180" and has a packer set at
12,024'. This zone tested 250 mcf/d and 24 bbls oil and no water on a 24 hr test.
Texaco would like to have permission to dual complete this well by producing the
Mississippi zone up the 2 7/8 tubing and the Morrow interval up the 5 1/2" casing.

Blast joints were run across the Morrow interval to prevent damage to the 2 7/8" tubing.
Both zones produce at a low flowing pressure and are well within the limits of the
casing and tubing when shut in.

Attached is a wellbore schematic showing the current wellbore configuration.
Thank you for your consideration.

Very Truly Yours,

Z4

Gene Lee
Agent.



